Request for Proposal
Development of a strategic communication plan for Marin Municipal Water District

Objectives of Request for Proposal

Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD) recognizes a critical need to communicate its programs more clearly to the public, but even more broadly, to identify itself as a positive force within the community. Our communication goals include:

· Increase awareness of and interest in MMWD;

· Display and maintain a more visible presence in our community;

· Explain our water supply situation and plans for addressing our water supply shortage;

· Promote the need for conservation practices and the existence and benefits of MMWD's water-saving programs;

· Communicate our commitment to maintaining high environmental standards;

· Strengthen customer confidence in the high quality of the water we provide;

· Be accountable to ratepayers for money spent by the district.

We are seeking a communication firm that can assist us with the development of a five-year strategic communication plan that will serve as a road map for the district’s communication efforts. This plan will assist MMWD in articulating our communication goals and the methods by which these goals will be achieved. The plan will need to include a clear explanation of the recommended tools and to identify methods to measure its effectiveness.

Questions and Submission Requirements

If you have questions about this RFP, you may direct them to MMWD Public Information Officer Libby Pischel (tel. 415.945.1421 or email lpischel@marinwater.org). 

To be considered for this project, please submit FIVE hard copies of your proposal no later than 4:30 pm, Friday, April 8, to: Libby Pischel, Public Information Officer, Marin Municipal Water District, 220 Nellen Avenue, Corte Madera CA 94925.

Your proposal should include the following, in addition to the technical requirements outlined on pages 3 and 4: 
· cover letter

· an executive summary of your proposal describing how the delivery of services will be provided to MMWD

· a table of contents with complete and clear listing of headings for each section and page numbers to allow for easy reference

· Your company’s identification, including legal name and address of company, legal form of company (sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, joint venture, etc.)

· The name, title, address, email and telephone number of person to contact regarding proposal.

RFP Schedule

RFP released

Monday, March 21

Questions accepted thru
Friday, April 1

Proposals due

Friday, April 8, no later than 4:30 pm

Committee review

Week of April 11

Interviews (as needed)
Week of April 18

Contract awarded

Friday, April 22

Kick-off meeting

Week of April 25

Minimum requirements for proposal

A proposal must meet the following minimum requirements by the submission deadline:

Technical proposal requirements

A.  Company Background, Experience and Capabilities

Please provide a written description of no more than five pages addressing the following: 

1. Date of establishment and years in business 

2. Firm size, location, number of employees

3. Demonstrated experience providing similar services as stated in RFP.  Please provide three examples performed in the last five years, including results and how success was measured.

4. Overall experience and past accomplishments

5. Firm’s experience working with the public sector

6. Current projects and clients

7. References, including company name, address, contact name, phone number and brief description of services provided including estimated budget and project dates.

B,  Understanding, Approach and Timeline

Please provide a written description of no more than five pages addressing the following:

1. Express your understanding of challenges faced by MMWD

a. What do you perceive to be the major challenges faced by MMWD?

b. What do you believe the perception to be of MMWD and its current programs by district customers?

2. Methodology

a. How will your company go about developing a communication plan for MMWD?

b. What will your overall approach be?

c. What specific techniques will you use?

d. What are the research methods your company will employ?

e. How will you identify key messages, strategies, audiences, potential conflicts?

f. How will you evaluate our existing communication efforts and integrate them with a new plan?

g. What are some ideas about how you would assist us in implementing the plan, if needed?

h. What methods of evaluation will be used?

3.  Project Timeline

a. Timeline of project deliverables from the date of contract through plan submission to MMWD.

C. Project Personnel

Please include bios for all personnel who will be working on the project.  Include the following information (maximum one page per employee):

a) Title

b) Qualifications

c) Length of time employed with firm

d) Summary of similar work performed as outlined in this RFP

e) Estimated percentage of time dedicated to this project

f) What tasks employee will perform

g) Hourly billing rates

D. Budget

Proposals should include total compensation requested to execute the project..  Please outline the following:

a) Estimated hours per task, broken down by each employee assigned

b) Estimated out of pocket expenses

c) Estimated subcontractor, research or other costs
Introduction to MMWD

Overview

The Marin Municipal Water District is a public utility providing high-quality drinking water to 190,000 people in a 147-square-mile area of Marin County, California, just across the Golden Gate Bridge from San Francisco. In operation since 1912, MMWD is the oldest municipal water district in California.

The primary source of water supply is rainfall stored in seven reservoirs located within the county. Five of the reservoirs are on Mt. Tamalpais, while the other two are in west Marin. Approximately 75 percent of the water MMWD customers use each year is from these reservoirs. The remaining 25 percent is imported from the Russian River in Sonoma County through an agreement with the Sonoma County Water Agency. MMWD has been importing water from the Russian River since 1976. MMWD operates two main potable drinking water plants, one smaller facility to treat the Russian River water and one recycled water treatment plant. 

The recycled water is used primarily for irrigation, but also for toilet flushing, commercial carwashes, commercial laundries and air conditioning cooling towers. MMWD has pioneered many of these uses for recycled water and helped to introduce California state legislation that made these uses permissible under state law.

MMWD’s customers are primarily residential, making up 91 percent of the district’s customer base. The remaining 9 percent include businesses, retailers, light industry, schools and other institutions, parks, golf courses and other irrigation only accounts.

Background

MMWD has a strong commitment to water conservation, dating back to 1976-77 when the worst drought of record occurred. The district had to ask customers to reduce their water use by 57 percent, while the actual reduction achieved was 63 percent. 

The 1976-77 drought was a defining period for MMWD in several ways. First, it demonstrated the district’s vulnerability to drought and the extreme measures needed to withstand such a drought. Second, it changed the district’s outlook on conservation. Conservation was no longer considered a temporary, drought-relief measure, but instead it became a basic principle of water use. While this concept is common today, MMWD was one of the first, if not the first, water provider to adopt it as a guiding principle. Last, the drought prompted MMWD to examine critically its water supply availability and to devote more attention to long-range water supply planning.   

Since the 1976-77 drought MMWD has gone through several periods of inadequate water supply and is currently in the midst of a water supply shortage.

MMWD has undertaken major water conservation initiatives for many years to improve the efficiency of water use by district customers. Its innovative programs include tiered rates, rebates on water-efficient toilets and appliances, water-efficient landscape standards, education programs and a strict "water waster" ordinance. These efforts have successfully reduced water consumption by district customers, who today use less water today than in 1987, despite a 10-percent population increase during that period.


Current Status
MMWD today faces a significant water supply problem, particularly in the event of a major drought, and is developing a multi-pronged approach to ensuring reliable, high quality water supply availability into the future. In addition to conservation programs already underway, MMWD is developing new and more aggressive conservation measures and is considering a variety of strategies to increase water supply, including the construction of a desalination plant on San Francisco Bay. The district’s environmental impact report (EIR) for the desalination plant is currently under development and will be released for public review later this year.


MMWD Funding Source

MMWD’s operations are financed solely by revenue from the sale of water. Large-scale capital improvements have been funded by bond issues and certificates of participation. The district’s 2004-05 budget is $51.5 million.


Management

The district is governed by an elected five-member board of directors. The district is divided into five divisions, each with roughly the same population, with an elected representative from each division serving on the board. The board of directors appoints a general manager to supervise daily operations. The district’s senior management also includes general counsel and managers of the divisions of finance, human resources, facilities and watershed, and engineering and environmental services. 
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